

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
<b>DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE</b>							
	<b>Agricultural Marketing Service</b>	720 497 2550	13952 Denver West Pkwy	Lakewood	CO	80401	<a href="http://www.ams.usda.gov">www.ams.usda.gov</a>
	<b>Agricultural Research Service Northern Plains Area</b>	970-492-7000	2150 Centre Ave Bldg D	Ft Collins	CO	80526	<a href="http://www.ars.usda.gov">www.ars.usda.gov</a>
	<b>Animal &amp; Plant Health Inspection Service</b>	303 231 5385	755 Parfet St #136	Lakewood	CO	80215	<a href="http://www.aphis.usda.gov">www.aphis.usda.gov</a>
	<b>Animal &amp; Plant Health Inspection Service</b>	970-494-7410	2150 Centre Ave Bldg B	Ft Collins	CO	80526	<a href="http://www.aphis.usda.gov">www.aphis.usda.gov</a>
	<b>Animal &amp; Plant Health Inspection Service National Wildlife Research Center</b>		4101 LaPorte Ave	Ft Collins	CO	80521	<a href="http://www.aphis.usda.gov">www.aphis.usda.gov</a>
	<b>Farm Service Agency</b>	720 544 2876	666 Parfet St #E-305	Lakewood	CO	80215	<a href="http://www.fsa.usda.gov">www.fsa.usda.gov</a>
	<b>Farm Service Agency</b>		2150 Centre Ave Bldg A	Ft Collins	CO	80526	<a href="http://www.fsa.usda.gov">www.fsa.usda.gov</a>
	<b>Food and Nutrition Service</b>	303 844 0300	1244 Speer Blvd #903	Denver	CO	80203	<a href="http://www.fns.usda.gov/fns">www.fns.usda.gov/fns</a>
	<b>Food Safety and Inspection Service</b>	303 236 9800	DFC Bldg 45	Denver	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.fsis.usda.gov">www.fsis.usda.gov</a>
	<b>Forest Service</b>	303 275 5448	740 Simms St	Golden	CO	80401	<a href="http://www.fs.fed.us/r2">www.fs.fed.us/r2</a>
	<b>Forest Service Arapahoe &amp; Roosevelt National Forest</b>	970 295 6600	2150 Centre Ave Bldg E	Ft Collins	CO	80526	<a href="http://www.fs.fed.us/r2">www.fs.fed.us/r2</a>
	<b>Forest Service Rocky Mountain Research Station</b>		240 West Prospect	Ft Collins	CO	80526	<a href="http://www.fs.fed.us/r2">www.fs.fed.us/r2</a>
	<b>Forest Service Washington Office Detached</b>		2150 Centre Ave Bldg A	Ft Collins	CO	80526	<a href="http://www.fs.fed.us/r2">www.fs.fed.us/r2</a>
	<b>Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration</b>	303-375-4240	3950 Lewiston Street, Suite 200	Aurora	CO	80011	<a href="http://www.gipsa.usda.gov">www.gipsa.usda.gov</a>

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	National Agricultural Statistics Service	303 236 2300	Denver Federal Center. Bldg 67 #630	Lakewood	CO	80215	<a href="http://www.usda.gov/nass">www.usda.gov/nass</a>
	Natural Resources Conservation Service	720 544 2810	Denver Federal Center	Lakewood	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.co.nrcs.usda.gov">www.co.nrcs.usda.gov</a>
	Natural Resources Conservation Service Field Service Center		2150 Centre Ave Bldg A	Ft Collins	CO	80526	<a href="http://www.co.nrcs.usda.gov">www.co.nrcs.usda.gov</a>
	Natural Resources Conservation Service Information Tech Center		2150 Centre Ave Bldg A	Ft Collins	CO	80526	<a href="http://www.co.nrcs.usda.gov">www.co.nrcs.usda.gov</a>
	Office of General Counsel	303 275 5555	740 Simms St #309	Golden	CO	80401	<a href="http://www.usda.gov">www.usda.gov</a>
	Risk Management Agency	785 228 5512	2641 SW Wanamaker Rd S201	Topeka	KS	66614	<a href="http://www.rma.usda.gov">www.rma.usda.gov</a>
	Rural Development Colorado	720 544 2903	Denver Federal Center	Lakewood	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/co">www.rurdev.usda.gov/co</a>
	Rural Development Northeast Area	970 332 3107	247 N Clay St PO Box 405	Wray	CO	80758	<a href="http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/co">www.rurdev.usda.gov/co</a>
<b>DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE</b>							
	Bureau of the Census	720 962 3700	6900 W Jefferson Ave #250	Lakewood	CO	80235	<a href="http://www.census.gov">www.census.gov</a>
	Economic Development Administration	303 844 4715	410 17th St #210	Denver	CO	80202- 4454	<a href="http://www.eda.gov">www.eda.gov</a>
	International Trade Administration	303-844-6001	1625 Broadway	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.trade.gov">www.trade.gov</a>
	Mountain Administration Support Center	303 497 6431	325 Broadway, MC3	Boulder	CO	80305	<a href="http://www.doc.gov">www.doc.gov</a>
	National Telecommunications & Information Administration	303 497 3500	325 Broadway	Boulder	CO	80305	<a href="http://www.its.bldrdoc.gov">www.its.bldrdoc.gov</a>
	NIST - National Institute of Standards and Technology - Boulder Labs	303 497 6673	325 Broadway #815	Boulder	CO	80305	<a href="http://www.boulder.nist.gov">www.boulder.nist.gov</a>

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	NOAA - National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration		1375 Campus Delivery Foothills Campus	Ft Collins	CO	80523	<a href="http://www.noaa.gov">www.noaa.gov</a>
	NOAA - National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration	303-497-6000	325 Broadway	Boulder	CO	80305	<a href="http://www.noaa.gov">www.noaa.gov</a>
	NOAA - National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration Campus Security	303 497 6000	325 Broadway, #R/E5	Boulder	CO	80305	<a href="http://www.noaa.gov">www.noaa.gov</a>
	NOAA - National Geophysical Data Center	303 497 6215	325 Broadway	Boulder	CO	80305	<a href="http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/">http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/</a>
	NOAA - National Ocean Service	303-758-9197	325 Broadway	Boulder	CO	80305	<a href="http://www.oceanservice.noaa.gov">www.oceanservice.noaa.gov</a>
	NOAA - National Ocean Service	303-497-7405	8600 North 39th St	Longmont	CO	80503	<a href="http://www.oceanservice.noaa.gov">www.oceanservice.noaa.gov</a>
	NOAA - National Weather Service Forecast Office Denver/Boulder	303 494 3210	325 Broadway	Boulder	CO	80305	<a href="http://www.weather.gov/denver">www.weather.gov/denver</a>
	NOAA - National Weather Service Forecast Office Grand Junction	970 243 7007	2844 Aviators Way	Grand Junction	CO	81506	<a href="http://www.crh.noaa.gov/git/">http://www.crh.noaa.gov/git/</a>
	NOAA - National Weather Service Forecast Office Pueblo	719 948 9429	3 Eaton Way	Pueblo	CO	81001	<a href="http://www.crh.noaa.gov/pub/">http://www.crh.noaa.gov/pub/</a>
	NOAA National Environmental Satellite, Data & Information Service	970-491-8201	CSU Cira Bldg W, Laporte	Ft Collins	CO	80523	<a href="http://www.doc.gov">www.doc.gov</a>
	NOAA National Marine Fisheries	303-497-4216	325 Broadway	Boulder	CO	80305	<a href="http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov">www.nmfs.noaa.gov</a>
	NOAA - Space Weather Prediction Center (SWPC)	303 497 3311	325 Broadway David Skaggs Bldg.	Boulder	CO	80305	<a href="http://www.noaa.gov">www.noaa.gov</a>
	Office of the Inspector General (Audits)	303 312 7650	999 18th St N Tower #765	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.oig.doc.gov">www.oig.doc.gov</a>
<b>DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE</b>							
	Air Force Real Property Agency	303 361 0406					

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	<b>Air Force Space Command</b>	719 554 3513	Bldg 1, Peterson AFB	Peterson AFB	CO		<a href="http://www.afspc.af.mil">www.afspc.af.mil</a>
	<b>Air Reserve Personnel Center</b>	303 676 6310	6760 East Irvington Place	Denver	CO	80280	<a href="http://www.airforce.com">www.airforce.com</a>
	<b>Aerospace Data Facility</b>	303 677 0124	18201 E. Devils Thumb Ave	Aurora	CO	80011	
	<b>Army Corps of Engineers</b>	303 979 4120	9307 S Wadsworth Blvd	Littleton	CO	80128	<a href="http://www.usace.army.mil">www.usace.army.mil</a>
	<b>Buckley Air Force Base - 460th Space Wing</b>	720 847 9431	510 S. Aspen Street	Buckley AFB	CO	80011	<a href="http://www.buckley.af.mil">www.buckley.af.mil</a>
	<b>Buckley Air Force Base - 140th Colorado Air National Guard</b>	720 847 9555		Buckley AFB	CO	80011	<a href="http://www.140wg.ang.af.mil">www.140wg.ang.af.mil</a>
	<b>Defense Contract Audit Agency</b>	303 969 5000	10375 Park Meadows Drive	Littleton	CO	80124	<a href="http://www.dcaa.mil">www.dcaa.mil</a>
	<b>Defense Contract Management Agency</b>	303 220 4092	Denver Federal Center Bldg 16	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.dcms.mil">www.dcms.mil</a>
	<b>Defense Commissary Agency</b>	720 847 7100	365 N Telluride St Bldg 1	Aurora	CO	80011	
	<b>Defense Information Systems Agency</b>	720 847 9011	Buckley AFB	Aurora	CO	80011	<a href="http://www.disa.mil">www.disa.mil</a>
	<b>Joint Forces Headquarters Colorado (National Guard)</b>	720 250 1071	6848 South Revere Parkway	Centennial	CO	80112	
	<b>Peterson Air Force Base - 21st Space Wing</b>			Colorado Springs	CO		<a href="http://www.peterson.af.mil">www.peterson.af.mil</a>
	<b>Schriever Air Force Base - 50th Space Wing</b>			Schriever AFB	CO		<a href="http://www.schriever.af.mil">www.schriever.af.mil</a>
	<b>Tri-care Management Activity</b>	303 676 3713	16401 E. Centre Tech Pkwy	Aurora	CO	80011	<a href="http://www.tricare.osd.mil">www.tricare.osd.mil</a>
	<b>United States Air Force Academy Direct Reporting Unit (Superintendent's Office)</b>	719 333 2990	2304 Cadet Drive, Suite 3300	Air Force Academy	CO	80840	<a href="http://www.usafa.af.mil">www.usafa.af.mil</a>

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	United States Air Force Academy Cadet Wing (Commandant's Office)	719 333 2263		Air Force Academy	CO	80840	<a href="http://www.usafa.af.mil">www.usafa.af.mil</a>
	United States Air Force Academy Dean of Faculty (Dean's Office)	719 333 4270		Air Force Academy	CO	80840	<a href="http://www.usafa.af.mil">www.usafa.af.mil</a>
	United States Air Force Academy Athletic Dept (Athletic Director)	719 333 4008		Air Force Academy	CO	80840	<a href="http://www.usafa.af.mil">www.usafa.af.mil</a>
	United States Air Force Academy 10th Air base Wing (Base Commander)	719 333 1010		Air Force Academy	CO	80840	<a href="http://www.usafa.af.mil">www.usafa.af.mil</a>
	United States Air Force Academy Preparatory School (Prep School Commander)	719 333 3057	5220 Cedar Drive Suite 117	Air Force Academy	CO	80840	<a href="http://www.usafa.af.mil">www.usafa.af.mil</a>
	United States Military Entrance Processing Center - Denver	303 623 1020 X 223	721 19th St STE 275	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.mepcom.army.mil">www.mepcom.army.mil</a>
	US Air Force ROTC Colorado State University		204C Military Science	Ft Collins	CO	80526	
	US Army ROTC Colorado State University		102 Military Science	Ft Collins	CO	80523	
	United States Northern Command		Bldg 2, Peterson AFB	Peterson AFB	CO		<a href="http://www.northcom.mil">www.northcom.mil</a>
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION							
	Elementary and Secondary Education	303-844-3544	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
	Federal Student Aid	303-844-3544	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
	Institute for Educational Sciences	303-844-3544	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
	Office for Civil Rights	303 844 4480	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
	Office of English Language Acquisition	303-844-3544	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	Office of Innovation and Improvement	303-844-3544	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
	Office of Intergovernmental and Interagency Affairs	303-844-3544	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
	Office of Management/Security Services	303-844-3544	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
	Office of Safe and Drug-Free Schools	303-844-3544	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
	Office of the Chief Financial Officer	303-844-3544	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
	Office of the Chief Information Officer	303-844-3544	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
	Postsecondary Education	303-844-3544	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
	Regional Office	303 966 2025	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
	Special Educations and Rehabilitative Services	303-844-3544	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
	Vocational and Adult Education	303-844-3544	1244 Speer Blvd, Ste 300	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
<b>DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY</b>							
	Golden Field Office and the National Renewable Energy Laboratory	720 356 1800	1617 Cole Blvd.	Golden	CO	80401	<a href="http://www.eere.energy.gov/golden/">http://www.eere.energy.gov/golden/</a>
	Western Area Power Administration		555 East Crossroads Blvd	Loveland	CO	80539	<a href="http://www.wapa.gov">www.wapa.gov</a>
	Western Area Power Administration	720 962 7000	12155 W. Alameda Parkway	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.wapa.gov">www.wapa.gov</a>
<b>DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH &amp; HUMAN SERVICES</b>							

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	Administration for Children and Families	303 844 1129	1961 Stout StSte. 924	Denver	CO	80294	<a href="http://www.acf.hhs.gov">www.acf.hhs.gov</a>
	Administration on Aging	303 844 7815	1961 Stout StSte 356	Denver	CO	80294	<a href="http://www.aoa.gov">www.aoa.gov</a>
	Center For Disease Control		3150 Rampart Road	Ft Collins	CO	80521	
	Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (formerly HCFA)	303 844 2111	1600 Broadway	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.cmms.gov">www.cmms.gov</a>
	Food and Drug Administration	303 236 3000	Denver Federal Center	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.fda.gov">www.fda.gov</a>
	Health Resources and Services Administration	303 844 3203	1961 Stout St Ste 368	Denver	CO	80294	<a href="http://www.hrsa.gov">www.hrsa.gov</a>
	National Institute of Occupational Safety & Health	303 236 5944	DFC Bldg 25	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov/niosh">www.cdc.gov/niosh</a>
	Office for Civil Rights	303 844 7915	999 18 St	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.hhs.gov/ocr">www.hhs.gov/ocr</a>
	Office of Public Health and Science	303 844 7860	1961 Stout St Room 498	Denver	CO	80294	<a href="http://www.hhs.gov">www.hhs.gov</a>
	Office of the Regional Director	303 844 7715	1961 Stout StSte 1456	Denver	CO	80294	<a href="http://www.hhs.gov">www.hhs.gov</a>
	Rocky Mountain Regional CASU	303 236 1942	DFC Building 41, Room 137	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.rmrc.gov">www.rmrc.gov</a>
<b>DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY</b>							
	Federal Air Marshal Service	720 374 9320	4400 Kittredge Street #20	Denver	CO	80239	
	Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)	303 235 4800	Denver Federal Center, Bldg 710	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.fema.gov">www.fema.gov</a>
	Federal Protective Services	303 236 6707	Denver Federal Center Bldg 44	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.dhs.gov/federal-protective-service">www.dhs.gov/federal-protective-service</a>

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	<b>Office of Inspector General (Audit Field Office)</b>	303 236 2877	DFC Bldg 25	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.dhs.gov/xoig">www.dhs.gov/xoig</a>
	<b>Office of International Trade</b>	303-843-4207	9034 E Easter Pl #107	Centennial	CO	80112	<a href="http://www.dhs.gov/xcommtrad">www.dhs.gov/xcommtrad</a>
	<b>Transportation Security Administration</b>	303 919 4103	TSA/DEN 8700 Pena Blvd. #3111	Denver	CO	80249	<a href="http://www.tsa.gov">www.tsa.gov</a>
	<b>U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services</b>	720 852 6900	12484 E Weaver Pl	Centennial	CO	80111	<a href="http://www.uscis.gov">www.uscis.gov</a>
	<b>U.S. Coast Guard</b>	303 252 0919	7355 W 88th Ave Unit #H	Westminster	CO	80021	<a href="http://www.uscg.mil">www.uscg.mil</a>
	<b>U.S. Customs and Border Protection</b>	303 342 8400	24735 E. 75th Ave. Ste 1000	Denver	CO	80249	<a href="http://www.cbp.gov">www.cbp.gov</a>
	<b>U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement</b>	303 721 3000	5445 DTC Parkway, Suite 600	Englewood	CO	80111	<a href="http://www.ice.gov">www.ice.gov</a>
	<b>U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement - Enforcement and Removal Operations</b>	720-873-2899	12445 East Caley Avenue	Centennial	CO	80111	<a href="http://www.ice.gov">www.ice.gov</a>
	<b>U.S. Secret Service</b>	303 850 2700	5619 DTC Pkwy Suite 400	Greenwood Village	CO	80111	<a href="http://www.secretservice.gov">www.secretservice.gov</a>
<b>DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING &amp; URBAN DEVELOPMENT</b>							
	<b>Community Planning and Development</b>	303 672 5076	1670 Broadway, Floor 23	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.hud.gov">www.hud.gov</a>
	<b>Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity</b>	303 672 5437	1670 Broadway, Floor 23	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.hud.gov">www.hud.gov</a>
	<b>Office of Public and Indian Housing</b>	303 672 5370	1670 Broadway, Floor 23	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.hud.gov">www.hud.gov</a>
	<b>Rocky Mountain Regional Office</b>	303 672 5440	1670 Broadway, Floor 23	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.hud.gov">www.hud.gov</a>
<b>DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR</b>							



## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	<b>Bureau of Indian Affairs Ute Agency</b> <b>Southern</b>	970 563 4511		Ignacio	CO	81137	<a href="http://www.bia.gov">www.bia.gov</a>
	<b>Bureau of Indian Affairs</b>	303 231 5222	13922 Denver W Parkway, Suite 350	Lakewood	CO	80401	<a href="http://www.bia.gov">www.bia.gov</a>
	<b>Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation &amp; Enforcement</b>	303 231 3900	Denver Federal Center Bldg 85A	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.boemre.gov">www.boemre.gov</a>
	<b>Bureau of Land Management Office</b> <b>State</b>	303 239 3700	2850 Youngfield	Lakewood	CO	80215- 7093	<a href="http://www.co.blm.gov">www.co.blm.gov</a>
	<b>Bureau of Land Management Operations Center</b> <b>National</b>	303 236 8857	Denver Federal Center Bldg 50	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.blm.gov">www.blm.gov</a>
	<b>Bureau of Reclamation</b>	303 445 2080	Denver Federal Center Bldg 67	Denver	CO	80225- 0007	<a href="http://www.usbr.gov">www.usbr.gov</a>
	<b>Bureau of Reclamation Safety &amp; Law Enforcement</b> <b>Security,</b>	303 445 3736	Denver Federal Center Bldg 67	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.usbr.gov">www.usbr.gov</a>
	<b>Bureau of Reclamation Eastern Colorado Area Office</b>		11056 West County Road 18E	Loveland	CO	80537	<a href="http://www.usbr.gov">www.usbr.gov</a>
	<b>DOI University</b>	303 202 4895	7401 W Mansfield Ave	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.doi.gov">www.doi.gov</a>
	<b>Fish &amp; Wildlife Service</b>	303 236 8193	134 Union Blvd	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.fws.gov">www.fws.gov</a>
	<b>Geological Survey (USGS)</b>	303 236 5438	Denver Federal Center	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.usgs.gov">www.usgs.gov</a>
	<b>Geological Survey (USGS)</b>		2150 Centre Ave      Bldg C	Ft Collins	CO	80527	<a href="http://www.usgs.gov">www.usgs.gov</a>
	<b>National Business Center</b>	303 969 7200	7310 W Mansfield Ave	Denver	CO	80235	<a href="http://www.nbc.gov">www.nbc.gov</a>
	<b>National Park Service</b>	303 969 2100	12795 W Alameda Pkwy	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.nps.gov">www.nps.gov</a>

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	National Park Service - WASO	303 969 2900	12795 W Alameda Pkwy	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.nps.gov">www.nps.gov</a>
	National Park Service Natural Resource Program Center		1201 Oakridge Drive, Suite 200	Ft Collins	CO	80525	<a href="http://www.nps.gov">www.nps.gov</a>
	National Park Service Mountain National Park	Rocky	1000 US Highway 36	Estes Park	CO	80517	<a href="http://www.nps.gov">www.nps.gov</a>
	Office of Inspector General	303 236 9110	134 Union Blvd #510	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.doioig.gov">www.doioig.gov</a>
	Office of the Secretary	303 202 4895	Denver Federal Center Bldg 810 Suite 7020	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.doi.gov">www.doi.gov</a>
	Office of the Secretary - Office of Occupational Safety & Health	303 236 7112	Denver Federal Center Bldg 25	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.doi.gov">www.doi.gov</a>
	Office of the Solicitor	303 231 5353	755 Parfet St Ste 151	Lakewood	CO	80215	<a href="http://www.doi.gov/solicitor">www.doi.gov/solicitor</a>
	Office of Natural Resources & Revenue	303 231 3301	Denver Federal Center	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.onrr.gov">http://www.onrr.gov</a>
	Office of Surface Mining	303 293 5000	1999 Broadway	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.wrcc.osmre.gov">www.wrcc.osmre.gov</a>
	Office of Surface Mining Financial Management	303 236 0330	Denver Federal Center	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.osmre.gov/offices/dofm/dofm.shtm">www.osmre.gov/offices/dofm/dofm.shtm</a>
<b>DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE</b>							
	Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives	303 844 7570	1961 Stout St Ste 630B	Denver	CO	80294	<a href="http://www.atf.gov">www.atf.gov</a>
	Community Relations Services	303 844 2973	1244 Speer Blvd, Suite 650	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.usdoj.gov/crs">www.usdoj.gov/crs</a>
	CTS - Federal Public Defender	303 294 7002	633 17th St Suite 1000	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.usdoj.gov">www.usdoj.gov</a>
	Drug Enforcement Administration	303 705 7301	12154 E. Easter Avenue	Centennial	CO	80112	<a href="http://www.dea.gov">www.dea.gov</a>

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	Environment and Natural Resources Division	303-844-1807	999 18 St	Denver	CO	80294	<a href="http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd">www.usdoj.gov/enrd</a>
	Executive Office for US Attorneys	303 454 0100	1225 17th St	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.justice.gov/usao/co">www.justice.gov/usao/co</a>
	Federal Bureau of Investigation	303 629 7171	8000 E 36 Ave	Denver	CO	80236	<a href="http://www.fbi.gov/denver">www.fbi.gov/denver</a>
	Federal Bureau of Prisons	303-340-7951	11900 E Cornell Ave #C	Aurora	CO	80011	<a href="http://www.bop.gov">www.bop.gov</a>
	Federal Bureau of Prisons, Englewood	303 985 1566	9595 W Quincy	Littleton	CO	80123	<a href="http://www.bop.gov">www.bop.gov</a>
	Office of Inspector General (Audit Field Office)	303 864 2000	1120 Lincoln St Suite 1500	Denver	CO	80203	<a href="http://www.usdoj.gov">www.usdoj.gov</a>
	U.S. Attorneys Office	303 454 0100	1225 17th Street Suite 700	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.justice.gov/usao/co">www.justice.gov/usao/co</a>
	U.S. District Court for Colorado	303 844 5420	901 19th Street	Denver	CO	80294	<a href="http://www.cod.uscourts.gov">www.cod.uscourts.gov</a>
	U.S. Marshals Service	303 335 3400	901 19th Street Suite 301	Denver	CO	80294	<a href="http://www.usmarshals.gov">www.usmarshals.gov</a>
	U.S. Trustee	303 312-7230	999 18 St	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.usdoj.gov">www.usdoj.gov</a>
<b>DEPARTMENT OF LABOR</b>							
	Employment Standards Administration	303 844 1300	633 17 St #700	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.dol.gov/esa">www.dol.gov/esa</a>
	Employment and Training Administration (ETA)	303 844 1650					<a href="http://www.doleta.gov">www.doleta.gov</a>
	Mine Safety and Health Administration	303 231 5484	Denver Federal Center Bldg 25	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.msha.gov">www.msha.gov</a>
	Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA)	303 358 8805	1999 Broadway St #1690	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.osha.gov">www.osha.gov</a>

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	Office of Labor Management	720 264 3232	1999 Broadway	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.dol.gov">www.dol.gov</a>
	Veterans' Employment and Training Service (VETS)	303 844 2151	633 17th Street	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.dol.gov/vets">www.dol.gov/vets</a>
	Women's Bureau	303 844 1285	1999 Broadway	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.dol.gov">www.dol.gov</a>
<b>DEPARTMENT OF STATE</b>							
	Consular Affairs		3151 S Vaughn Way #600	Aurora	CO	80014	<a href="http://www.state.gov">www.state.gov</a>
<b>DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY</b>							
	Comptroller of the Currency	720 475 7600	1225 17 St	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.occ.gov">www.occ.gov</a>
	Internal Revenue Service	303 446 1675	1999 Broadway Fl 17	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.irs.gov">www.irs.gov</a>
	Internal Revenue Service		301 S Howes	Ft Collins	CO	80521	<a href="http://www.irs.gov">www.irs.gov</a>
	U.S. Mint at Denver	303 405 4600	320 W Colfax Ave	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.usmint.gov">www.usmint.gov</a>
<b>DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION</b>							
	Federal Aviation Administration	303 342 1259	26805 E 68th Ave Suite 224	Denver	CO	80249	<a href="http://www.faa.gov">www.faa.gov</a>
	Federal Highway Administration, Central Federal Lands	720 963 3457	12300 W Dakota Ave	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.cflhd.gov">www.cflhd.gov</a>
	Federal Highway Administration, Colorado Division	720 963 3000	12300 W Dakota Ave	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/codiv/">http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/codiv/</a>
	Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration	303-407-2371	12300 W Dakota Ave	Lakewood	CO	80215	<a href="http://www.dot.gov">www.dot.gov</a>

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	<b>Federal Railroad Administration</b>	720-963-3080	12300 W Dakota Ave	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.fra.dot.gov">www.fra.dot.gov</a>
	<b>Federal Transit Administration</b>	720 963 3300	12300 W Dakota Ave	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.fta.dot.gov">www.fta.dot.gov</a>
	<b>National Highway Traffic Safety Administration</b>	720 963 3124	12300 W Dakota Ave	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.nhtsa.gov">www.nhtsa.gov</a>
	<b>Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration</b>	720 963 3160	12300 W Dakota Ave	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.phmsa.dot.gov">www.phmsa.dot.gov</a>
<b>DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS</b>							
	<b>Denver Distribution Center</b>	303-914-5181	155 VAN GORDON ST	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.va.gov/oamm/ddc">www.va.gov/oamm/ddc</a>
	<b>Fort Logan National Cemetery</b>	303 761-0117	4400 W. Kenyon Avenue	Denver	CO	80236	<a href="http://www.va.gov">www.va.gov</a>
	<b>National Cemetery Administration</b>	303 914-5700	155 Van Gordon Street	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.va.gov">www.va.gov</a>
	<b>Veterans Benefits Office</b>	800-827-1000	155 Van Gordon Street	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.va.gov">www.va.gov</a>
	<b>Veterans Health Administration</b>	303 331 7500	3773 Cherry Creek North Drive	Denver	CO	80209	<a href="http://pchaclocal.hac.med.va.gov/">http://pchaclocal.hac.med.va.gov/</a>
	<b>Medical Center</b>	303 399-8020	1055 Clermont Street	Denver	CO	80220	<a href="http://www.va.gov">www.va.gov</a>
	<b>Regional Office</b>	<b>303 292-3437</b>	5275 Franklin St	Denver	CO	80216	<a href="http://www.va.gov">www.va.gov</a>
	<b>Office, Acquisition, Logistics &amp; Construction</b>	<b>303 914 5150</b>	155 Van Gordon Street	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.va.gov">www.va.gov</a>
	<b>Veterans Services Office</b>	303 844-2151	633 17th Street	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.va.gov">www.va.gov</a>
<b>INDEPENDENT AGENCIES</b>							

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	<b>Colorado Federal Executive Board</b>	303 202 4588	Denver Federal Center	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.colorado.feb.gov">www.colorado.feb.gov</a>
	<b>Commission on Civil Rights</b>	303 866 1040	999 18 St 1380 South	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.usccr.gov">www.usccr.gov</a>
	<b>Corporation for National &amp; Community Service - Americorp NCCC</b>	303 312 7959	3001 S Federal Blvd Walsh Hall #136	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.nationalservice.gov">www.nationalservice.gov</a>
	<b>Corporation for National &amp; Community Service</b>	303 390 2214	Denver Federal Center	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.nationalservice.gov">www.nationalservice.gov</a>
	<b>Chemical Safety &amp; Hazard Investigation Board</b>	303 236 8701	Denver Federal Center	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.csb.gov">www.csb.gov</a>
	<b>Environmental Protection Agency National Enforcement Investigations Center</b>	303 462 9002	Denver Federal Center	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a>
	<b>Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 Laboratory</b>	303 312 7799	16194 W 45 Dr	Golden	CO	80402	<a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a>
	<b>Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 Office</b>	303 312 6312	1595 Wynkoop St	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a>
	<b>Equal Employment Opportunity Commission - Denver Field Office</b>	303 866 1334	303 E 17 Ave	Denver	CO	80203	<a href="http://www.eeoc.gov">www.eeoc.gov</a>
	<b>Farm Credit Administration</b>	303 696 9737	3131 S Vaughn Way #250	Aurora	CO	80014	<a href="http://www.fca.gov">www.fca.gov</a>
	<b>Federal Communications Commission</b>	303 231 5212	215 S Wadsworth Blvd Suite 303	Lakewood	CO	80226	<a href="http://www.fcc.gov">www.fcc.gov</a>
	<b>Federal Labor Relations Authority</b>	303 844 5224	1391 Speer Blvd	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.flra.gov">www.flra.gov</a>
	<b>Federal Mediation &amp; Conciliation Service</b>	303 784 6525	4380 S Syracuse St	Denver	CO	80237	<a href="http://www.fmcs.gov">www.fmcs.gov</a>
	<b>Federal Reserve Board</b>	800 722 2678					<a href="http://www.frb.gov">www.frb.gov</a>
	<b>General Services Administration</b>	303 236 8000	Denver Federal Center	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.gsa.gov">www.gsa.gov</a>

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	Government Accountability Office	303 572 7366	1244 Speer Blvd	Denver	CO	80204	<a href="http://www.gao.gov">www.gao.gov</a>
	Government Printing Office      Regional Printing Procurement Office	303 236 5292	12345 W Alameda Pkwy	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.gpo.gov">www.gpo.gov</a>
	Housing & Urban Development (HUD)	303 672 5440	1670 Broadway	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.hud.gov">www.hud.gov</a>
	Merit Systems Protection Board	303 969 5101	165 S Union Blvd      Ste 318	Lakewood	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.mspb.gov">www.mspb.gov</a>
	National Archives and Records Administration	303 604 4700	17101 Huron St	Broomfield	CO	80023- 8909	<a href="http://www.nara.gov">www.nara.gov</a>
	National Labor Relations Board	303 844 3551	600 17th Street      Suite 700	Denver	CO	80294	<a href="http://www.nlr.gov">www.nlr.gov</a>
	National Transportation Safety Board	303 373 3500					<a href="http://www.nts.gov">www.nts.gov</a>
	Office of Personnel Management      Denver Service Center	303 969 6931	12345 W. Alameda Parkway, Room 316	Denver	CO	80228	<a href="http://www.opm.gov">www.opm.gov</a>
	Office of Personnel Management      Western Management Development Center	303 671 1010	Cherry Creek Pl, 3151      S Vaughn Way	Aurora	CO	80014	<a href="http://www.leadership.opm.gov">www.leadership.opm.gov</a>
	Office of Personnel Management      Federal Investigative Service      Denver Field Office	303 236 4225	Denver Federal Center	Denver	CO	80225	<a href="http://www.opm.gov/investigate">www.opm.gov/investigate</a>
	Office of Occupational Safety & Health Review Commission	303 844 3409	721 19th Street      Room 407	Denver	CO	80203	<a href="http://www.oshrc.gov">www.oshrc.gov</a>
	Railroad Retirement Board      District Office	303 844 4311	721 19th Street,      Room 177	Denver	CO	80203	<a href="http://www.rrb.gov">www.rrb.gov</a>
	Railroad Retirement Board      Denver Regional Office	303 844 0800	721 19th Street,      Room 177	Denver	CO	80203	<a href="http://www.rrb.gov">www.rrb.gov</a>
	Securities and Exchange Commission	303 844 1000	1801 California St	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.sec.gov">www.sec.gov</a>

## COLORADO FEDERAL AGENCY DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENT	AGENCY	PHONE	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP	WEB SITE
	<b>Selective Service System Headquarters</b> <b>Region III</b>	720 941 1670	3401 Quebec St    Suite 1014	Denver	CO	80207	<a href="http://www.sss.gov">www.sss.gov</a>
	<b>Small Business Administration</b> <b>Regional Office</b>	303 844 0505	721 19 St	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.sba.gov/region8">www.sba.gov/region8</a>
	<b>Small Business Administration</b> <b>Colorado Office</b>	303 844 2607	721 19 St	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.sba.gov/co">www.sba.gov/co</a>
	<b>Small Business Administration</b> <b>Denver Finance Center</b>	303 844 0054	721 19 St	Denver	CO	80202	<a href="http://www.sba.gov">www.sba.gov</a>
	<b>Small Business Administration</b> <b>Personnel Services Center</b>	303 844 1325	721 19 St	Denver	CO	80202	
	<b>Social Security Administration</b>	303 844 2388	1961 Stout St,    Room 1052	Denver	CO	80294	<a href="http://www.ssa.gov">www.ssa.gov</a>
	<b>Social Security Administration</b>		301 S. Howes, 4th floor	Ft Collins	CO	80521	<a href="http://www.ssa.gov">www.ssa.gov</a>
	<b>United States Courts</b>	303-844-5424	Byron Rogers U.S. Courthouse 1929 Stout Street C-120	Denver	CO	80294	
	<b>United States Post Office</b> <b>Main Office Ft Collins</b>		301 East Boardwalk	Ft Collins	CO	80524	<a href="http://www.usps.gov">www.usps.gov</a>
	<b>United States Postal Inspector Service Western Services Category Management Center</b>	303 743 1224	3300 South Parker Rd	Aurora	CO	80014	<a href="http://www.usps.gov">www.usps.gov</a>
	<b>United States Postal Inspector Service Denver Division</b>	303 313 5320	1745 Stout St #900	Denver	CO	80229- 3034	<a href="http://www.usps.gov">www.usps.gov</a>
	<b>United States Postal Service Colorado/Wyoming Performance Cluster</b>	303.853.6300	7500 E 53rd PL	Denver	CO	80266	<a href="http://www.usps.gov">www.usps.gov</a>